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Catherine O'Keeffe

From: Yvonne Clooney
Sent: 16 October 2007 15:01
To: Catherine O'Keeffe
Subject: FW: ref wo 231-01

‘From: lazeral [mailto:lazeral@indigo.ie]

Sent: 10 October 2007 20:52
To: Yvonne Clooney
Subject: Re: ref wo 231-01

Dear Yvonne, -

Thank you for your response to my emails dated the 5th and 8th of october 2007 respectively.

Ufortunately you failed to adequately deal with my request which was for two documents as follows.

1-Dr Marnanes report fully signed by DR Marnane.

2-A Copy of full professional liability insurance indemnifying Dr Marnane in the event of all or any damage
to the Groundwater in the Nevitt and the extensive National food supply industry in Fingal. (that is the
horticulture industry) in Fingal.

With regards to the signed report will you please confirm that the signature on the attached report is that of Dr Ian
Marnane,and would you be kind enough to respond to item number 2 of my request.

Yours sincerely
Shay Lunney

On behalf of The Nevitt Lusk Action Group
A non funded community Group.

----- Original Message -----
From: Yvonne Clooney

To: lazeral

Sent: 09 October 2007 17:07
Subject: RE: ref wo 231-01

Dear Shay

Please find attached reply and attachment, issued to you, in today's post to your email correspondence of
5th and 8th October.
G-

Yours sincerely
Yvonne Clooney

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use

From: lazeral [mailto:lazeral@indigo.ie]
Sent: 05 October 2007 11:14
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